

1908 Colonel Sam Dr. Oshawa, ON L1H 8W8

905-623-6670

andrea.brown@opg.com

July 29, 2026

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Mr. Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor - 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2025-0297 Application by Ontario Power Generation Inc. and DNNP LP by its general partner, DNNP GP Inc., (together, the “Applicants”) for an order or orders relating to payment amounts for prescribed generating facilities (the “Application”) – Settlement Conference Status

In accordance with Procedural Order 2 and the July 24, 2026 letter from the OEB, granting an extension to the settlement conference, settlement discussions continue to progress and the Applicants will advise the OEB on those discussions in due course, but no later than September 16th, 2026. No further procedural steps are expected prior to that date.

Should the OEB require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Respectfully submitted,



Andrea Brown

cc:

Aimee Collier (OPG) via e-mail
Charles Keizer (Torys LLP) via e-mail